
� �
����

��� �� ���
����������������� ����	
����
���	
��	
����
���	
��	
����
���	
��	
����
���	
� ����

����
��	�����	�������������	�����	�������������	�����	�������������	�����	�����������

��������������������� ���
���
�����
�����
�����
��� ���

����

��
���������
���������
���������
�������� ���
������
�������
�������
�������
�� ���

����
����
 

� �
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

Monsignor Arthur F. Nugent 
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St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church 
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WELCOME! 
 

We are glad you are taking an interest in touring our spiritual home.  
This sacred space is where God’s Church Gathered at Shrub Oak 
assembles to proclaim the death and resurrection of Jesus in Word 
and Sacrament.  We hope the prayers of thousands of gentle 
parishioners, which linger here, envelop you warmly, as they do us 
Setonians. 
 
 

More comprehensive historical material is printed i n SMALL TYPE in this 
guide.   

 
 
Saint John the Evangelist Church  (1897-1925) on East Main Street, across 
from the present-day library, was the original center of Catholic life in northern 
Westchester County.  On May 23, 1912, New York’s Cardinal James Farley  laid 
the cornerstone and dedicated Saint George Memorial Church  on the old 
Peekskill Highway (later, Route 6).  Financed privately by Aimee La Farge in 
memory of her husband, George Heins, who once served as the Architect of the 
State of New York.  Designed by the noted architectural firm of Hewitt 
Bottomley  of New York City, it featured several original stained glass windows 
by her late brother, the eminent muralist and inventor of opalescent stained 
glass, John La Farge.   The following year, St. George’s was donated to the 
Archdiocese of New York.  Within ten years, St. John’s was suppressed and St. 
George Parish  was established with St. Peter’s in Yorktown Heights as its 
mission church.  In the early 1920s, due to a population shift, St. Peter’s (later, 
St. Patrick’s) became the main parish of the area, with St. George as its mission.  
 
 
On March 17, 1963, Francis Cardinal Spellman created a new parish and had St. 
George Church renamed Blessed  Elizabeth Ann Seton Church.   Monsignor 
Arthur F. Nugent , our founder, greeted approximately 854 families upon his 
arrival, June 22, 1963 .  In 1966, he built the new Blessed Elizabeth Ann Seton 
School and Convent .  Parishioners continued to gather for mass at the Old 
Stone Church at Ladycliff Academy  (later Franciscan High School), and in the 
school auditorium, until Christmas, 1980. 
 



 

 
 

On January 4, 1981 , Terence Cardinal Cooke  dedicated Saint  
Elizabeth Ann Seton Church.   The Old Stone Church was sold 
shortly thereafter.   
Major renovations  were undertaken by Monsignor Edmund F. Fogarty in the eighties and early 
nineties.  Monsignor (later Bishop) James McCarthy further beautified the building in the late 
nineties into the turn of the century. 
 

HISTORIC ARTIFACTS from St. George’s, the Old Stone Church , appear in 
RED LETTERS in this guide. 

 

��  AT THE THRESHOLD 
 

Before you open the outside doors, step back, look up and see the 
massive steel cross  at the apex of the entranceway.  Open on all 
four sides, it beckons any and all seekers to approach and find 
solace.  Suspended just below, is our magnificent bronze bell  
(1897).   
 
Since the days of St. John the Evangelist Church (1879), this bell has been summoning Shrub 
Oak Catholics to assemble to celebrate God’s Word and Sacrament, and become empowered for 
God’s work.  The inscription on the bell reads,  
 

St. John the Evangelist Church, Rev., John 
McEvoy, Rector, Shrub Oaks [sic], NY, 1897, McNeeley Bell Co., Troy, NY. 

 

Just above eye level, see the five foot Italian bronze,  portraying 
Mother Seton and two of her children.   
 
It was dedicated in 1983 by Monsignor Fogarty , our second pastor, to the memory of Mary Kate 
Murray, cousin of Sister Mary Honoria, SC, former Seton School teacher.   
 

Embedded in the brick wall to the right of the doorway, see the 
church cornerstone. 



It was ceremonially relocated to the main vestibule on the twenty-fifth anniversary of the church 
dedication (January, 2006).  It used to be prominently displayed in the original vestibule (the 
present choir loft). 

 

��  OPENING THE DOORS 
 

As one enters the narthex  (vestibule) (1995), one sees a large, 
maple dedicatory cross  and bronze plaque, indicating the dedication 
of the church on the feast day of our patroness, January 4, 1981.  
Look to the left and see a framed reproduction of the original Joseph 
Dawley portrait of the young Mother Seton and her distinctive 
signature.  It was placed here on the 40th anniversary of the parish.  
To the left, over the doorway are photographs  of our parish priests 
and deacons.  On the opposite wall, see a photograph of His 
Holiness, the pope.  Turn around and see the wooden statue  of 
Mother Seton above the literature rack.  It was carved in northern 
Italy especially for our parish.  On either side, see the family crests of 
our patroness: the English Bayleys,  to the left; and Scottish Setons  
to the right.  
 
 

Among the ARTISTS who created unique works of art f or our church are the following 
masters: 
 

Marianne Behle, sanctuary/chapel stained glass 
 

Albinas Elskus, rear wall stained glass 
 

Margaret Beaudette, bronze bust sculpture 
 

John La Farge, sacristy stained glass 
 

Eric Winogradoff, chapel sculpture 
 

Ireyna Beliakova, chapel icon 

�
�

��  SACRED SPACE 
 

As you enter the nave, dip your fingers in one of the bronze holy 
water fonts,  as all Christians do to recall their baptism.  Stand at the 
head of the main aisle and take in the look and feel of the wide, 
modern worship space.  Seven hundred and fifty souls may 
comfortably sit in eight sections of oak pews , creatively placed at 
right angles around three sides of the sanctuary.  Worshippers may 



thus “see each other as a family” assembled by God for public prayer. 
The rich, dark, cedar wood ceiling  accents  are reminiscent of the 
luxurious Old Testament cedars of Lebanon (a favorite phrase of our 
founding pastor). Solomon , King David’s son, used cedar to build the 
Israelites’ first, permanent Temple in Jerusalem (1 Kings 5:14-18).  
They give one a feeling of warmth, safety and peace.  We know 
immediately we are in the presence of the God of love.   
 
Look down and see a large, black marble slab imbedded in the red 
brick floor.  The Millennium Marker  was blessed at the Easter Vigil, 
2000, by Bishop McCarthy, our third pastor, to mark the beginning of 
the Great Jubilee of Christianity.  
 
Buried underneath the slab are parishioners’ petitions, penitential practices, prayers, the names 
of students from the Catholic Schools of Northern Westchester, and creedal statements—a 
spiritual gift to future generations of believers.   
 

Later that year, on Christmas Eve, the Marker was sealed at the 
precise time the Third Millennium  was being proclaimed by Pope 
John Paul II in St. Peter’s Basilica in Rome.   
 
The words deeply etched into the marble slab are ancient words used by the celebrant as he 
inscribes the Paschal Candle with the cross and numerals of the present year, at the beginning of 
the Easter Vigil: 
 

Christ yesterday and today, the beginning and the end, the alpha and the omega.  All 
time belongs to him and all the ages.  To him be glory and power through every age, 
forever. 

 
 

Your eyes are naturally drawn up to the bright, wide marble 
sanctuary.  It beckons us to approach in awe. 
 

 
 
 



��� THE SANCTUARY 
��� �  We ask that you do not  walk up the steps 

into the marbled sanctuary. 
 
 

Walk down the main aisle , as have many parents, bearing newborns; 
pall bearers carrying the deceased, fathers accompanying their 
daughters about to be married, and thousands of parishioners, to 
worship God, for decades.  Stand at the altar step and take in its 
noble simplicity: 
 

   (1) the white travertine Altar of Sacrifice,  on which the Eucharist is 
consecrated; the marble and bronze ambo (or pulpit) to the left, from 
which the Church is nourished on the Word of God;  
 

 
A first class relic , taken from the bones of the body of Elizabeth Seton, was attached 
permanently to the rear of the mensa (altar table) by Bishop Dennis Sullivan,  Vicar General of 
the Archdiocese of New York, in January 2006.  It had been given to the parish, in the person of 
(then) Monsignor McCarthy, by John Cardinal O’Connor , who himself had received it while he 
was U. S. Navy Chief of Chaplains (1975), in gratitude for having played a major part in the 
Vatican declaration of Mother Seton as Patroness of the Sea Services.  
 
 

   (2) the wooden Lectern,  to the right, from which the Leader of Song 
(Cantor) directs the Assembly; 
 

   (3) the Presidential Chair, to the right, from which the celebrant 
leads God’s People in public worship;  
 

   (4) and the baptismal font, (in the shadow of the elegant Paschal 
or Easter Candle ) to the extreme right, from which new Christians 
rise, having been baptized in water and the Holy Spirit; 
 

   (5) the beautiful, bronze altar appointments contribute to the 
elegance of the bright sanctuary; 
 



   (6) the Altar of Repose  at the center rear of the sanctuary supports 
the richly engraved bronze tabernacle containing the Lord’s Body 
and Blood under the appearance of altar bread.   
 
It reminds us of the responsibility we have to care for absent, sick brothers and sisters who are 
unable to participate in the Eucharist. As well, it is the focus of devotional Eucharistic Adoration. 
 

   (7) a mounted bronze sanctuary lamp with a red globe  holds a 
seven-day candle, calls attention to the Real Presence in the 
tabernacle.   
 

   (8) the beautifully hand-carved crucifix  above the tabernacle.  The 
ancient symbol of our salvation remains front and center in our sight 
and in our hearts.    
 
The original sanctuary crucifix of Christ the Priest, handcrafted in northern Italy, now hangs in the 
Seton school entrance. 

 
 

(9) and the magnificent, four stained glass windows (1999), at the 
apex of the sanctuary.   Positioned to catch the noonday sun, they 
span the entire sanctuary and in ravishing colors depict: 
 

·  Jesus, the Teacher , among children, 
 

·  Jesus, the Servant, washing the feet of St. Peter, 
 

·  Jesus, the High Priest , giving us the Eucharist, and 
 

·  Jesus, the Resurrected Lord , announced by an angel at the 
empty tomb.   



These beautiful windows are the original creations of artist, Marianne 
Behle  of the Downs-Behle Studio, Warwick, NY, who also created 
the chapel windows (see: Our Lady Memorial Chapel, below). 
 
MARIANNE DOWNS BEHLE �������� ��� �	�� 
�	��
� ��� �	�� ������� ��� ����� ����� �� �
�������� ��

����� ��� �� ���������� �����������	��� ��� � � ����������
� �������� �
���� ��������

	�� ��������� ��� ���� ��� � !���� ��� ��� �������"� ������ ��� ���� �	�� #������	� 
�������
������� �������� �	�� $�������	
�� 
������ ���%&'(� ���	� ��� � ��	
��� ���� ��
�������� ���
)����� �� *�� ������
�+��� ��� ���	��������
� ���
�� ���� ���� �
���� �����

�������� ���	 � ��� � �

�
�,����	��-������
����������	�
��������
���������
���  

�
�

��  AROUND THE CHURCH 
 

Walk to your right along the steps of the sanctuary, and see the 
recessed, brass and glass ambry.   It contains the Church’s three 
sacred ointments, consecrated (1) and blessed (2), (3), by the 
Archbishop of New York on the Tuesday of Holy Week: 
 
   (1) Sacred Chrism  
   (2) Oil of Catechumens  
   (3) Oil of the Infirm. 
 
Above the ambry is a traditional depiction of the Holy Spirit as a dove 
within a sunburst.  This plaque had been located high over the altar 
of St. George Church.  Turn to your right and you will see a gold and 
white, papal flag , symbolizing the unity of the Church around St. 
Peter and his successors, the popes.   
 
To your right, see seven, exquisite, hand-carved, wooden Stations of 
the Cross , mounted on gold-trimmed, walnut plaques.  (The first, 
seven Stations are on the matching wall on the other side of the 
sanctuary.)  These depict fourteen significant moments of the Way of 
the Cross, from Jesus’ encounter with Pontius Pilate to the placing of 
his body in the tomb.   



 
Continuing to the right on the west wall, see the magnificently 
restored triptych frieze  that used to adorn the front of the original 
altar in St. George’s.  It was restored and mounted in 1999 by Bishop 
McCarthy.  The colored panels depict the touching scene at the foot 
of Jesus’ cross.  The center tableaux features the lifeless body of the 
crucified Jesus in the arms of the Sorrowful Mother, with St. John 
supporting the Savior’s shoulder and, at his feet, see St. Mary 
Magdalene, the “Apostle to the Apostles, to whom he would first 
appear after his resurrection.  The two pieces framing this scene 
depict two angels amidst lilies, one holding a burning heart, the other, 
a cross. 

 

Continuing on right is the raised choir loft, which originally was the 
church vestibule.  It is from here our music ministers serve the 
congregation in sung prayer.  The electronic organ  is a basic Allen 
organ instrument  
 
Adequate for the low slope of the ceilings, it was installed in the 1992 renovation project. Earlier 
that year, the original St. George Church organ literally went up in smoke during Mass! 
 

���� ���THE SETON WINDOWS 
 
A rectangular, stained glass choir window  at the back compliments 
the three Albinas Elskus windows (see below).  It depicts organ 
pipes, symbolic of sacred music, and an open hymnal.  Topped in 
red, it is inscribed, “Sing to the Lord a new song” (Ps. 96:1). 
 

Continue walking along the rear wall of the church, and see the first 
of a three-set window set of original stained glass windows  by 
Albinas Elskus (1983).   
 
Monsignor Fogarty  commissioned the Lithuanian-American, master artist to create a delicate 
vision of our patroness in glass. 
 



ALBINAS ELSKUS,  the stained glass master, used ground glass and a mixture of metallic 
oxides, diluted with mixing agents.   You will notice care for details, clarity of vision and faultless 
draftsmanship.  As the first commercial use of Ancient Walpole silver stain, Albin,  this series of 
windows is relatively unknown and yet tremendously important in the history of American stained 
glass.   
 

Fabricated at Rohlf Studio, they depict the life of the first American 
Catholic saint. The set, Our Saint in Light  depicts: 
 

 
 
 

   (1) Wife and Mother,  topped in yellow, depicting the young Seton 
Family  William, Elizabeth Ann, and their five children, Anna Maria, 
William, Richard, Catherine and Rebecca, at ease in their New York 
City home, at 7 State Street.  Below, you can see a colonial flag  with 
thirteen stars on a blue shield, and a drawing of the famous Trinity 
Church , New York City, where the Bayleys and the Setons were 
parishioners at the turn of the nineteenth century.  At the base, you 
can see a quote  of Mother Seton, painted in the manner of her actual 
handwriting. 
 
Continue walking across the back of the church, past the first 
Reconciliation Room  (also used as an Ushers’ Room), the main 
aisle, and the mounted, brass organ chimes  (the only remnant of 
the St. George Church organ), to come upon the second window: 
 



   (2) Portrait of a Saint , topped in purple, depicting the young 
Widow Seton , with the papal arms of Pope Paul VI (1963-1978), 
and the actual words  he used to canonize Elizabeth Ann Seton on 
September 14, 1975. 
 
Continue on to see the third window: 
 
   (3) Educator and Foundress of the Sisters of Charity , topped in 
green, depicting young Mother Seton and her first novices , who 
would become the nucleus of the original American Sisters of Charity 
(1809), at the Motherhouse in Emmitsburg, Maryland.  Below is a 
representation of their original Paca Street residence  in Baltimore, 
Maryland. 
 
It symbolizes the beginning of the American Catholic school system.  An elegantly painted 
seedling  symbolizes the beginnings of the Sisters of Charity, the first American religious order of 
women, at Emmistburg, Maryland. 

 
 
 

	�  THE SACRED HEART 
 

To your right, see a hand-carved, wooden statue of the Sacred 
Heart of Jesus,  highlighting his unique love for the world.   
This nineteenth century French devotion to the burning love of Jesus was popularized by St. 
Margaret Mary Alacoque, the nineteenth century French Carmelite mystic.   
 

Notice the votive (vigil) lights , which parishioners “light” to 
symbolize a “vigil of prayer” for themselves or for someone dear. 
 



 
 


�  THE SETON SHRINE 
 

Walking around the side entrance way, you will come the Seton 
Shrine (2005), featuring an original bronze sculpture. Monsignor 
Thomas P. Sandi, our fourth pastor, commissioned sculptor, 
Margaret Beaudette, SC,  to fashion First Communion Day .  
Resting on a travertine base, the likeness of our patroness, about to 
receive the Eucharist for the first time in the Catholic Church, is quite 
lifelike.  The inscription on the face of the travertine pedestal contains 
Mother Seton’s reflections at that precious moment, “Finally God is 
mine and I am His.” 

MARGARET BEAUDETTE , a Sister of Charity and a professional sculptor, created this piece of 
cast bronze.  Her unique style emphasizes a traditional figure with clarity of line and form.  You 
should be able to see the compassion of Christ in Elizabeth’s face.  Though figurative, her style 
has a universal appeal.  

A first class relic  of Mother Seton is attached to a small, bronze, 
Greek cross on the wall to the right.  Matching wooden prie-dieux  
(kneeling benches), with appropriate novena prayers and Mother 
Seton’s adaptation of the Anima Christi.  Two rectangular glass 
panes , etched with vine branches symbolizing growth in faith, create 
a natural frame for the shrine.  The Betsy Ross 1776 flag posted at 
the left, reminds us Elizabeth was a true daughter of the American 
Revolution.   



This shrine, having replaced the wooden statue now in the vestibule, was 
dedicated on September 17, 2005, just prior to the thirtieth anniversary of Mother 
Seton’s canonization. 
 

��  ST. GEORGE PORTICO 
 

Step back a few steps, open the door to the east vestibule and walk 
amid rich memories of St. George Church, Mohegan Lake, the Old 
Stone Church.  See many original 1912 artifacts of Seton’s first 
church building, including genuine treasures: the altar stone, two 
interior doors, sacristy cross, statues of the Virg in Mary and 
Saint Joseph, the bottom third of the St. George al tar window, 
and two pews.  

 
Photographs of original artifacts, now on display throughout the 
church, line the walls.  As well, historic photographs and documents, 
donated by parishioners and retrieved from the parish archive, and 
assembled by Monsignor Sandi , transport the viewer back to the 
early 20th century in northern Westchester. 

�

��  RETURN TO THE NAVE 
 

Continue along the east side of the Church, past the second 
Reconciliation Room, and see the magnificent Marian shrine  (1996), 
built to mark the Golden Jubilee of Monsignor Fogarty.   The 
massive statue depicts Jesus’ mother as the Immaculate Conception, 
the patroness of the United States.    
 
Originally, this area was called the Holy Family Alcove, and featured a fourth Elskus window of a 
large, abstract tree of variegated colors, symbolizing the growth of our parish unity through the 
diversity of its members.  The three-piece, wooden depiction of Jesus, Mary and Joseph, now in 
the entranceway between the sacristy and the chapel, was originally mounted on the rear wall. 



Beyond the third Reconciliation Room, see a small statue of the 
Infant of Prague .  
 
Devotion to Jesus depicted as a child originated in the 17th century, among Discalced Carmelites 
who were facing foreclosure of their Prague monastery.  A benefactor donated her Spanish 
mother’s eighteen-inch statue of the Child to the sisters with the promise, As long as you honor 
Me [Jesus] you shall never want .   
 

To your right on the wall are the first seven Stations of the Cross 
mounted on walnut plaques. 
 

Just before the emergency exit, see a large, American flag.    
 
Flown over the Marine (Iwo Jima) Monument in Washington, DC, especially for our parish, the 
flag was donated by two Seton families.  Three Marines from MAG 49, Stewart Air National 
Guard Base, Newburgh, formally posted the colors on July 4, 2004.   
 

 

�  ST. GEORGE SACRISTY 
��� �  Please ask a clergymen or a custodian 

for permission to enter the sacristy. 
 

 

A few steps after you enter the sacristy, turn left and see two, original 
works of art in brilliantly colored glass on either side of a large 
crucifix .  The original, seven-foot, stained glass windows that graced 
St. George Church from 1912 to 1981) are the work of John Lafarge.  



 
Brother of the Church donor, the eminent 19th century painter, muralist and inventor of opalescent 
stained glass windows, drew the sketches for the windows just before he died in 1910.  His studio 
completed the work just before the church was dedicated by New York’s James Cardinal Farley  
in May, 1912. 
 
JOHN LA FARGE  invented a completely original technique for working with decorative glass, 
known as opalescent stained glass.  Though not easily appreciated, the brilliant colors, textures, 
accents and shadings of the windows were created by the use of semi-precious stones in 
conjunction with pieces of glass of contrasting colors and layers, solid, and streaky, and of 
varying thickness.  Sometime an iridescent effect was created by exposing molten glass to the 
chemical fumes of molten metals.  

 
To your right, see the altar window , depicting St. George, namesake 
of the husband of Aimee (La Farge) Heins , the principal donor of the 
church.  To your left, see the memorial  window , a tribute to the 
parents of Mrs. Heins,  Jean Frederick de la Farge (d. 1858), who 
fought with Napoleon’s Army, and Louisa Binssede St. Victor (d. 
1895), great granddaughter of Benjamin Franklin.  Note the distinctive 
La Farge monogram initials (“L-F”)  encased amid two dark red half 
circles at the bottom-center of the window. 
 
Between the sacristy and the Memorial Chapel, take a moment to 
view the three delicately carved statues that make up the Holy 
Family : Mary holds the lily of purity, and Joseph, the hammer of his 
profession. Together they point knowingly to Jesus, who holds a 
gentle lamb in His arms.   
 
Since the beginning, Seton parishioners have thought of their parish as a family of families.  So it 
remains. 
 
The small bronze bell , mounted on the wall, has served as a call to 
public worship since 1912 at St. George Church. 
 

��  MEMORIAL CHAPEL 
�

Walk through the doorway into Our Lady Memorial Chapel, a quiet 
meditation retreat.  The elegant space, built onto the rear of our church, is 
stunning in its stark simplicity. Perfect for contemplation, it is also used for 
daily Eucharistic Adoration.  It stands as a tribute to deceased children of 
Seton and of the local area who (along with their parents, relatives and 
friends) are always in parishioners’ prayers.  
 



Dedicated on Palm Sunday, 2002, by Bishop McCarthy , this sacred space adds a unique 
dimension to our church. 

Capturing the artistic panorama of the universal Church in the 
depiction of Mary’s role in salvation, we see Jesus portrayed in 
complimentary styles in this sublime chapel: 
at the beginning of his earthly life, in the Eastern  tradition--an icon 
and at the end of his earthly life, in the Western  tradition--a 
sculpture .   
 

 
 

The visual centerpiece of the chapel is the thrilling, life-size sculpture, 
entitled, Our Lady, Heart of Believers. 
 

ERIC WINOGRADOFF, a Seton school graduate, studied art at the University of Dallas with 
noted art historian and painter, Lyle Novinski.  In 1995, he participated in the university’s 
overseas program at the Due Santi campus in Rome, Italy.  In his sculptures, he uses a variety of 
images and ideas from his exposure to Renaissance and Baroque masters, particularly 
Michelangelo and Bernini.  He often employs living models for heightened realism, as he did 
here, modeling Mary’s face on his wife’s.  He donated this exquisite masterpiece to Seton parish 
in memory of deceased children everywhere. 
 

Seton’s Pietá rests on a sturdy floor of highly polished, black marble 
tile.  The body of the Crucified lies on a narrow slab.  His grieving 
mother, crouching, with her back to the viewer, contemplates the 
body of her beautiful son in death.  The composition suggests the 
pain of a parent helplessly grasping the lifeless hand of her child, 
while using her other hand to draw the formless shroud over the flesh 
of [her] flesh, bone of [her] bone (Genesis 2:23). 
 
A wall of highly polished, burgundy tile surrounds a six-foot, inset, black marble cross, outlined in 
gold leaf.  It serves as a dramatic backdrop.  Step back amidst the chairs and see perfect 
reflections of the serene sculpture from three additional angles.   



 

This original masterpiece was carved from a single, ten-ton, piece of Carrara marble, over a 
period of two years (2000-2002).   

Turn around and see in the left, rear corner Seton’s Virgin and 
Child , an original, Russian-style icon.   Irena Beliakova , the noted 
iconographer, has “written” a heavenly image.  
with the Angel Michael and the Angel Gabriel above the Virgin’s 
head.   
 

   (1) Over the Child’s left shoulder is [IC-XC] the first and last Greek 
letters of the names “Jesus” and “Christ”  
The golden halo is inscribed with three Greek letters, indicating God’s 
name, “I am Who Am”  (Ex. 3:14). 
 

   (2) Over Mary’s right shoulder is [MP-OY] the first and last letters of 
Mary’s title, the “Mother” “of God” 
The golden starburst  on her right shoulder indicates perpetual 
virginity; the one on her veiled head indicates she is the beacon of 
the Savior. 
 

   (3) Below, the Greek title of the icon, Hodegetria  (“She who Points 
the Way”).  Note the Virgin’s right hand pointing to her young son.  

IRENA BELIAKOVA , a native of Russia, is a master iconographer who began her vocation under 
the famous Russian artist Xena Pochrovskaya.  She completed her training at the University of 
Folk Art in Moscow and, upon graduation, became an iconographer for the Central Workshops of 
the Moscow Synod of Bishops.  Icons--images of the invisible, windows into the divine--are a 
cause for prayer in the rich, artistic style of Eastern Christianity.  The artist “wrote” (or as some 
professional iconographers say, “prayed into existence”) this exquisite Virgin and Child especially 
for Seton parish.   

Mounted to the left of the icon, is a suspended, bronze vigil light  
with a white, eternal flame, keeping vigil for deceased children and 
their parents.  A Book of Remembrance  lies open so anyone who 
has lost a child may inscribe the child’s name.  Since the terrorist 
attacks of September 11, 2001, the white candle also memorializes 
those who perished. 

 
Visitors are encouraged to add the names of their loved ones, who perished on that tragic day as 
well, to the second  section  of names. 



 

Spectacularly catching the noonday sun, four original stained glass 
windows line the rear of the chapel.  Awe-inspiring scenes (created 
by Maryann Behle ) depict key moments in the life of Jesus’ mother: 

·  Handmaid , the Annunciation 
·  Intercessor , the Wedding at Cana 
·  Mother , at the Foot of the Cross 
·  Mother of the Church , Pentecost 

It is especially touching to see Mary’s image evolving in these portraits in light, from a surprised, 
raven-haired teenager, reacting to the Angel Gabriel’s greeting, to a peaceful elderly woman, in 
the company of Jesus’ Apostles at Pentecost. 

��  THE CHAPEL VESTIBULE 

 
Walk out into the chapel entranceway , which is a memorial unto 
itself.  A Tree of Life,  along with mounted brass memorial boxes 
prominently display the names of hundreds of generous parishioners, 
who donated to various capital campaigns through the years.  
Benefactors are remembered in a special way at the daily Breaking of 
the Bread. 

 

 



GOD’S CHURCH-OUR HOME 

 
Soon after founding Seton Parish, Monsignor Nugent was given an oversize stamp by an 
enthusiastic Seton family.  It read “THE GREATEST PARISH IN THE WORLD! ”  From that time 
on he used it to mark the envelopes of all parish correspondence.  Seventeen years later, on 
January 4, 1981, Terence Cardinal Cooke , the Archbishop of New York, dedicated our church 
building and acknowledged the loyal Seton spirit as he began his homily.  He said to a beaming 
congregation of almost a thousand people, “Yes, yes, I know, (Monsignor Nugent won’t let me 
forget) Seton is the Greatest Parish in the World.”  Thunderous applause followed. 

We hope you have enjoyed the experience of touring what ancient 
Christians called a domus ecclesiae (the Church’s building), which is 
at its richest when it houses His Assembly around Word and 
Sacrament. 
 
We pray God will bless you as he has us--warmly and often! 
 

The charity of Christ compels us. 
(2 Corinthians 5:14). 

 
�   �  
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